



044742

CHAMBER ACTION

<u>Senate</u>	.	<u>House</u>
Comm: RCS	.	
4/15/2008	.	
	.	
	.	

1 The Committee on General Government Appropriations (Bennett)
2 recommended the following **amendment**:

3
4 **Senate Amendment (with title amendment)**

5 Delete line(s) 632-647

6 and insert:

7 (a) For hair stylists or cosmetologists, fees for original
8 licensing, license renewal, and delinquent renewal may ~~shall~~ not
9 exceed \$25.

10 (b) For estheticians or nail technicians, fees for original
11 license, license renewal, and delinquent renewal may not exceed
12 \$50.

13 (c) ~~(b)~~ For hair stylists, estheticians, nail technicians,
14 or cosmetologists, fees for endorsement application, examination,
15 and reexamination may ~~shall~~ not exceed \$50.



044742

16 ~~(d)(e)~~ For ~~cosmetology and specialty~~ salons, fees for
17 license application, original licensing, license renewal, and
18 delinquent renewal may ~~shall~~ not exceed \$50.

19 ~~(d)~~ For ~~specialists,~~ fees for application and endorsement
20 registration ~~shall not exceed \$30.~~

21 (e) For specialists, fees for ~~initial registration,~~
22 registration renewal, and delinquent renewal may ~~shall~~ not exceed
23 \$50.

24 (f) For hair braiders, hair wrappers, and body wrappers,
25 fees for registration may ~~shall~~ not exceed \$25.

26
27 ===== T I T L E A M E N D M E N T =====

28 And the title is amended as follows:

29 Delete line(s) 38

30 and insert:

31 revising fee provisions to require specialties that are
32 now licensed to pay a fee commensurate with prior
33 registration fees; revising fee provisions to conform with
34 other changes in the act; amending s. 477.0263,